Perry Buckberg - FW: Drawing o o __ Pagei

From: “Ellis, Douglas" <dellis1 @entergy.com>
To: “Perry Buckberg" <PHB1@nrc.gov
Date: 1/18/2007 9:35:47 AM .
Subiject: FW: Drawing

Perry - as requested, the attached drawing shows the fire protection
water suppression piping going to the switchyard in which the Startup
Transformer is located. The drawing is contained in section 1 of BECo
letter dated 3/9/77 (response to BTP 9.5-1 Appendix A). | will call you
to discuss this with you. Doug.

----- Original Message-----

From: PNP616_DoNotReply@entergy.com
[mailto:PNP616_DoNotReply @entergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2007 3:56 AM
To: Ellis, Douglas

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Pro

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using
a Xerox WorkCentre Pro.

Sent by: Guest [PNP616_DoNotReply @ entergy.com]
Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Pro Location: ESB 2nd FI Licensing
Device Name: PNP616

For more information on Xerox products and solutlons please v:sut
: http /fwww.xerox.com : y
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